
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:44 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Preliminary and Deliberative, Not subject to FOIA: Information request for Draft report

George,

You should now have this information. If you need anything further, please let me know. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 7:56 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Preliminary and Deliberative, Not subject to FOIA: Information request for Draft report
Importance: High

I need some information rather quickly.

- 1) The first thing that I need is an explanation of why there were data points that were excluded from the Lead and Copper study for Flint. I also need to know the date(s) of the study(s) where data was excluded and what that data was. A copy of the report would be helpful. I believe I know the answer, I just need to formalize the answer.
- 2) I need a copy of Steve's memo indicating that "optimized" corrosion controls were in place. I understand the phrase "optimized" was an unfortunate word usage but apparently the memo contains that language and I need to be able to put that into context. If my understanding of the word choice in the memo is incorrect I still need a copy of the memo that is causing the buzz.

Please make these high priority items.

Thank you
 George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI